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Interview # 2, James Ahia (with Abraham Ahia, brother, Frances Ahia)
at Kaimu. by Charles Langlas, with Donna Revard, photographer

# initial portion omitted/

CL: I wanted to ask you first about fishing, a little more about
fishing and canoes.

JA: No. Cances, I never did go. I never went out. My father always
says, don't go out on canoes. He says once you get wet on the
shore when you pushing the canoe, you stay wet for another 3,

2,3 hours. You suffer t o0, S0ococo

CL: S0..ebut he went out?

JA: Oh, he usé&d to, yeah, day and night he goes out., My uncle the
same too. But they always warn us, don t go out on canoces.

FA: Strange. JA: Strange.

CL. Did they think you were too young?

JA: Well, say it was we's still young and say it's not good. Not like
now, you get the wharf, you just come out to the pier, you jumo in,
you all dry. But that, you have to push your canoce according t ot he
tide and the Waves, eh? You see how the canoe paddles. You get
wet, eh? And this one going hours--you don't catch, more even a
struggle that you want a get something, But if they get good luck,
eeerybody satisfled, well let's go home--maybe 2, 1 hours or
something like that. Depend on the distance when you go. Some-
times from here you go 2 hours, to Opihiksaoc.

CL: Oh reeally

JAE: And they know the certain s Ls, eh? They have their mark, land-
mark on there. Maybe a cocnhut tree or mango t ree or somebody's
light. 8o they - Thet's so and so lives there, so.

CL: And would those soﬁﬁs be particularly good spots for fishing then?

JA: for fishing yeah.

CL: Like opelu, did it stick around certain areas?

JA: Yeah, they have certain areas. Like opelu, not so bad. S8!'all day
time, well, you know. Well, then, opelu, by the time daylight
comes they in already, oh'bout 8:00. But when you go out from
shore maybe you go about 4:30 or 5:30, just getting daybreak.

CL: In the supymer.

So did other...I suppose by the time you got to be--let's see
you left when you were 13, I guesse.

JA: Yeah, left here was 13.

CL: Did other boys of 13 go out on the canoces?

JA* Oh yeah, oh some younger than that. 8,9 years they went out.

CL: So your father was particularly concerned, then.

JA: Concerned...of us.

That was good.

FA: One of the hazards, I think, not hazards, but, didn't they always
get bolls...on their legs.

JA: Well, they get all wet, then rub, because the canoce...

FA: His father always had boils. On the thighs and...
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Oh, you mean the sides of the canoe actually start rubbing

on their legs?

JA: the wet clothes. FA: I remember you telling me that

your father...

That was a hazard?

I don't know, not a hazard but one of the things that happened.
Depend on your health too and all that.

Do you remember what families had canoes?

Oh yesh, the Pe'as had, the Waiaus, Keliihoomalu...Pe'a. :
O.k. Pe'a, Wai! au, Keliihoomalu...Was there any more, or just 3%
That I know. Here, see. And then Kalapana they have Hauani'os
and all that, Kalspana.

How did they distribute the fish? Did they &l go out in their
cances together to fish then?

Well, jou go certah spph, you go certain . Oh shore you say--
well I going to that spot, so they don't have to go fight,yeahf
And easch family kept their own catch?

Well, you, maybe you get 4 or 5 of you on the canoe, depending on

your canoe size, eh? Some maybe just have 3, some has 4 on it, eh?

So when Yyou catch that you come back and then when you coming
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pack, like, the Hawaiians here we gll used to have this habit, eh?

Say, you go on the sand, you sit around--you get good luck you
passengers and all, give em all to everybody. Even you just S
standing on the sand, you know. If the catch is good, you get about
10, 15, or 5, you know, depend. And then, each one has.

They're always sharing.

They're always sharing. Hawaiians always shared. We never did
sell. You know, when they come oute.

Did the owner of the canoe ke€p more?

No, no,mostly all they equal divide. /the crew/

All the people on the sand got as much as t he onwer? or did the
crew?

Well, the crew get more. They get more.

How did people decide who was gonna go on what canoe?

Well, if you have a canoe, you says, well I going out today.

Oh, I like go.

Some guys say, oh I like go. So. Okay, all he need is 3 more,

4 with himself.

Say the Walau canoe, was there particular. people that frequently w
went with Waiau?

No, all of them. Clt Changed around.

Change around, eh? Maybe say, I'm busy, I gotta go to my taroc
patch, take the next one. As long you have your crews

So, like your father or your father's brother might have gone on
any one of those canoes.

Oh yedar.

And then, after they brought the fish back, then all of those
people would split up what they brought back, except for what

they gave tot he people ont he sand

And then maybe some of them is the one that patch the net,

you know sometime they have to share, even i not there, well they
have to wait.
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CL: Oh, some of the people on the sand might have patched the net?

JA: No, some of them might be there, but some maybe wouldn be there.
But you have to /share/ cause they patched the net. That's the
biggest job, eh?

Sometimes the fishermen, like my father, them, they go, come back.
Oh, they don't have time, because sometimes they come back in the
morning, they go out later for ahi and all that, so. Sc the net

is there and they leave the net for next morning. So, they tell,
oh, patch our net He say , oh, okay.

CL: 01’1,1368; A S e -0 WGt nair oot ol Tha

JA: And they get paid by what they catch. They never did sell. Un-
less they get...That time was only the Chinese, they used to get
the Chinese stores and all that, they used to come and buy.

CL: Yeah, but not to the Hawaiians, you wouldn't sell, only to the
Chinese.

JA: They go in business, eh? But like the Hawaiians, t hey all gonna
take home and they goin dry. If goq[weather, they dry em all
up. Keep for rainy westhero.

CL: I always thought that ahi was kind of a deepwater fish.

JA: Yeah, they go out and take canoe.

CL: But you could go out deep enough to get ahi?

JA: Y eah, and when they come b ack, t hey got em all tied by the ama.
Coming home. 1I've seen that.

CL: Was ahi a little harder to find do you think?

JA: Yesh. Sometimes they go, they don't catch. Same thing like —
now. They have to get season, all that. "You know, when I think
back, that was a good life. Everybody wast he same.

CL? Yeah.

JA: Everybody had equal. Clothing, you know, we all the same. |

Before, the olden days, when my grandfather and them. Before my
grandfather passed away, and then he start planted all the cocanut
trees. All I remember is only 3 cocnut trees here. And they don't
believe in planting fruit trees. They say they ruin the ground.
So they prefer to let em bare and then they can plant potato, ro-
tate all the time.

CL: Oh, so they'd rather leave the ground clear for the sweet potatoe
and stuff.

JA: Yeeh. They don't see any fruit trees like that cause they take over
the area. So we never did have. I think my childhood days only
3, 4 ,5 coconut trees. And Before my grandfather passed away
and then he planted all down.

CL: Wonder why he...did he change his mind?

JA: No, all the Hawaiians was that way. They rather. We used to gt
a hard time for find coconut. Cguse nobody was planting. They
way once you plant a coconut you, that's &ll you, what you gonns
have on your lot.

CL: Yeah, I'm sure that's right.

JA? Down here, Kalg eana and a 11, where the black sand beach, hardly.
All upside there was no cocnut trees.

CL: But everybody wanted cocnut?

JA: Yeah, but we know certain area that has cocnut, so we just watch
for Che cocnut tree, then when its fall down we take. And then
the park they have, on the sand they had few trees.
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So I guess everybody hoped the trees would be on someboy else's
land. -
Oh yesh. Say, oh you go up there, get cocnut. ¥Ym know, neighbors
used to stay up here, they didn't have. But they keep the area there
to plant sweet potato. You rotate, you let em idle and then you
come back again.

So within you--you must have had an area here with the stone wall
around it.
Oh yes, we used to have. This was all stone wall around by here.
Sometimes it's not on your boundary..It's where the stones avail-
able wo you put the stone wall.

/ portion omitted/

In betweennZEﬁuet potatoeé? did you let it grow up into weeds?

Oh yeah. I guess. Some area, let 1t go to weeds.

And then, when you were ready to plant what would you do?

WE1l, then you would figure you was goona plant and they you
started work on. There were no poison those days. All hard

work, the pick and all that and then you burn all your rubbish.
You get the fire going all the time.

Would it be just soft weeds or would it be kind of brush and bushes?
Oh just, little, soft weeds like. Those days didn't have all this...
other weeds. Easy to control.
Yeah, I have heard that there are a lot more weeds that have come
in.

Oh yeah, oh yeah, get a lot of weeds,

That way back there was hardly a ny.
Yeah, hardly any weeds. Bad weeds. The only problem we have is
guavas and all that, but guava was easy to kill. Cause I remember.
You just put your rubbish there and you burn and then.

Oh. And that would t ake care of 1it?
Yeal, it goes right down.

Probably the trees, if you kept rotating your sweet potatoes...
They wouldn get big, uyeah.

So was living lhere. enjoyed living here. Raise your own, then
go up in the mt. area. A ut 5 miles from here we have your taro
patch there.

Yes, I wanted to e sk you a little bit more & bout that too. Uou were
telling me that you had tero up there and also 'awa?

Oh yeah. But not my varents. But other people had. My GF on my
mother's side had, used to have !'s&awa.

But that was over.

Bout 5 miles from hereo

Malama or someithere.
Yeah, I think they still have. In Pahoa and all that. In Tangerine
Acres and all that, they still have.

But I thought you were telling me that your father processed !sawa.
Well, yeah, he used to, but not his you know. He works for
somebody. For his brother-in-law and all those relatives.

Qh, so, working for the Elderts then.

Yeah, work for the Elderts.

Or helping them I guess.

Helping them, Yeah. Helping. Kamelamela's /he/ used to help.
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In those days wa% all, more like a hul. You waxt, say, you want
a clean your land and then you get 4,5 people come there and you
know pitch in and all what you do is just feed em lunch. Then
the next time when you want, well, they'll come and help youe.

So, I gues, in your father's case, since he didn't have 'awa, if
he helped somebody process 'awa, then maybe they would lelp him with..
Ch yeah, with something else. Sot hey were ell that way.

Did peovle worry about trying to help somebody else equal as they
helped you? Did you keep track of hoW much?

No, no.

Just whenever somebody ...
Yeah, somebody says come help okant sweet potato, they come there.
Mayoe your areg is easier t o work than my area so. finish em -
up. Have lunch and... s
Was there a certain set of neighbors and relatives that your
father would have helped?

No. As long as they in the community, they &all share.

So everybody who lived in Kaimu you would help}
Yeah, Kaimu here.

But what about people who lived in Kalapana?
Well Kalapana they have their own crew. Sometimes they do help,
if they have a big project.
But more...

More among Kaimu.

So that's one of the ways in which Kaimu was kind of separate.
How far? I know Kamelamela's, their house, was it only up
mauka?
The one that covered with the lava® CLt Yeah
Yeah they had.
Or did they have a place down?
Well I know they had 1 place here right across, you know next to
the Catholic Church they had one, Kamelamela there. And then
they condemned it, I think the state took it over.
But you know the one your brother was born at...
Oh yeah, one of my brother's, yeah. Abraham.
What Kamelame was t hat?

Sam. I think they have Sam Jr. I think still living. Sanm's
still living. I think he's about 2 years younger than me, I
think. The brother, the other one Bill, he died. He was about
same as my ageo

So they were really a Kalapana family?
Well, no, well they live between Pahoa and Kalgp ana, Yeah. But
depending on the condition.

That land, that they had up there, was that considered vart of
Kaimu, or was that Mokuhulu, Or...

Oh, no, it's all different. It's kinda far. Mokuhulu would be
about in Kaimu here.
That was considered part of Kaimu?
Kaimu, yeah. Cause I know my, cause used to be that the Kelii-
hoomalu's used to come help my father and my greandfather.

And they lived in Mokuhulu?

Mokuhulu, yeah. So Mokuhulu and Kaimy, they were 21l close. And
then hhve the other one tog, Ki'ula, eh?

Kitulae.
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Umhm. And then i1f you know the name Simeon Enriquez.
Yeah, I heard that name.
Yeah, well, he comes from up there, and I think they still

have the place up there. It's the mother's place, eh?
Kahockaulana.

Joortion omitted/

So Kamelemela's, then, did your father used to help them cause
they were first cousins?

Yeah, we used to go up there. Stay up their house and all that.
They had a big house, eh? Upstalrs and downstairs. Used to

stay there.

But the place where you had your t aro land was kinda far from
there? JA: wags state land.

Yeah, about a mile I think from the main highway, go up. Cause
other people had been used already see, and like those days when
used to get taro patch you also,...maybe you hear about 'ie'ie.
About which?

tie'ie. That's the kind of vine that grows on the /trees/. So
when the Hawaiians, before you meske a taro patch you look where tae
ietie's are thifk and then you go clean there.

Cause that's good land?

No, yeah, not only that but mulch, eh? See, once you cut underneath
and then when get dry all that just drop on your t aro patch, eh?
So that makes a good mulch, eh?

@h, G.K.

So the small trees, all you do just skint he bark, eh? The little
trees. The big trees, well, you just let it ﬂﬁy. But once you
cut the'le'ie, the top gonna all die, eh? Then underneath you
just cut em up. And it's 211l just a'a, loose rock, eh? Well you
just get a o0ld tire and that's what you use for dig. Then get the
(5'5. Maybe you heard about a 6'0, digging stick.

But whatta you do with the tire tube?

Just use em for glove.

Oh, ok, cause otherwise your hands would get all cut up.

Yeanh. That top just let em go and when they get dry, just fall
down, and make & nice mulch.

So t he big trees, you leave, and would they grow back again?

Well, the big trees still géﬁwing yeah. Small tree, well, easy,
just bark it around, eh?
So you don't worry about chopping them down or anything.

No, no, no. Only small size trees you cut it down.

So that , you say that was state land where you had your t aro patch?
Yeah, yeaho

Did you have to lease it or anything?

No, those days was free, eh? (laughs)

They_ﬁust let you use 1it?

Yeah,” yeah. Some, like anyway, where Kamelamela was, alright,
yeah we used to get from them.. But we just walk down tirough
their place, have a trail.

The Kamelamela land, did they own that?

Yeah, they owned part of that. That's the one, that island where
you see on the lava flow, maybe Mrs. LumHo told you. That was
their own. -

S0 thad whole area, I think you told me the name was Kaola?

ggagﬁexﬁggfé 332: where Kamelamela's were and yOuU.e.




JA: ©¥esss Kaola, yesh. I don't know why the Hawaiians have lot of
names. But each place they did, they have names.

CL: Was there? So that would have been farther up toward Pahoa.

JA: Umhm.

CL: As you go up you'd hit Mokuhulu first and then?

JA: Yes Mokuhulu is right up here, that's another mile or two. And
then you have KI'Ula where Enriquez used to stay miles, eh?

CL: And then later K&ola. T

JA: No, Kgola's wgy upo.

CL: Way up.

JA: I know somebody else get other names too in between there. I know
one of the other they call emkxgggibnand the one used to call em
Kalewa. And then Puhi. All kind name. ik

/portion omitted/ (A=

CL: Is i% Ki'ula or Ke'ula?

JA: I don't know. Used tocall em Ki'ula I think. Or Ke'ula?

I'm not sure. You can make aihyphen and say either way. Supposed
to get things right. So maybe you can check the Hawaiian dictionary.
/portion omitted/ —

CL: So, let me ask you, during the time before your father started 5
working as a camp police, you said he was working for the county
I think. Would that have been roadwork?

JA: Yes, rosdwork.

CLt Right in this area? @Only in this area?

JA: No, he went up to Kaola and all that, Kilohana.

FA: Weas that patching the road or cutting back the bushes?

JA: Cutting back the brushes and patching the roads.

CL: Wgs the road rock at that time?

JA: Well--gravel road.

CL:# So how did they go sbout patching?

JA: Well, they pick up from the roadside er they used to have a dump
car, or wheelbarrow, scraping the roadside.

Those days was narrow roads, just enough for one car to get thru.
Refore that they used to be buggy roads.

Tape 1, side 2.

CL: They didn't bring in gravel?

JA: Ho, no. Hard.

CL: Did the road seem pretty rough?

JA: Oh yes, rough. It's better towalk outside up the road.
CL: Oh really? —_—
JA: Yeah (laughs})

CL: So was there still paths, old paths? FA: trails.

JA: Uh, not that I know.

CL® NO?

FA: Komo mai. (to Abraham Ahia who comes in)

FA: Hi, brother.

AA: Aloha kakahiaka nui.

(tape recorder turned off for a while)
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/We have been talking about canoe landings--Kaimu, Kalapana, Kamoamoa.

Abe continues talking about the canoe ramp which used to exist at
Kemoamoa, /

AA: It goes quite & distance out, about 15', 20' out. Then its floating.
So when t he water goes down they would hoe or paddle onto the
ramp. When the water comes up again it would come float with the
ramp that's been laid down and they pull the wa'a, or the fanoe.

CL:Oh, then they could pull it.

AAt That's how they did it. This one here /Atstmus is just a direct
landing.

JA: Oh yesh, stationary.

AAr You see, like the one down at the, ah, canoe landing, or Ka lae
Makani (JA: at Kalapana, back of the Catholic Church) it's
different. That one there it's quite tricky. Peovnle look at
the water, oh you get scared. The old Hawaiian people already

know about the type of current that's there. Come right in.

JA: And then they count the waves too. If you stand there you can
watch. You know, sometimes 3, 4 waves. (DR: Oh, the sets.)

They get a big one and then you sa&ay, oh that's a good one.

DR: The for surfing--did you surf out, did your dad let
you surf?

JAt No. When I was young we didn't have surf board. In fact, they
didn't have surfing when I was living down here. Surfing just
came in later.

CL: I did hear that Kalakaua or somebody surfed down here once, at
Kaimu. Did you ever hear about that.

DRt stories about surfing.

JA: Could be, yeah, could be. :

CL: Was there, uh, besides Kamoamoa, do you know’%ﬂlﬁgahr places elong

that might have had a canoe launching ranp like that?

JA: No, @Heed=—{¥) had one (AA: way in the back of the old church.)
he Hawaiian church down there. They had.
FA: In that book by Holmes, he had pictures of the canoce landings
0 along the coastline. Stories about them.
Ka CL: You don't remember any at Kapa' ahu tho'?
JA: I think Kapa'ahu, if you see Minhie Ka! awaloa, my cousin, maybe
talk to her husband, he might know,.
AA: Wasn't there a samll little inside, by Minnie folks, below?
JA: I think they had one.
AA: They had a small, you know, inlet. I don't know if they bring
canoe.
JA:t They have the ramp.
AA: It's not there any more. With this volcanic eruption it covered
all those areas there.
/portion omitted/
CL: So down here, tho!', did you have to have logs to launch or
just right off the sand?
JA: No, right o8f the sand.
CL: fo this, was t his the best place to launch you reckon, Kaimu?
JA & AA: Yeah, it's a bay. AA: So once you catch a good w ave you
come right up on the sand.
JA: A lotta people to carry the canoe, just slide em up on the sand.
AA: They weren't small people.
/oortinn omitted/

19%5
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So, I was asking your brother svout your dad's working on the
road. Was there lots of folks working on the road at that time?
Oh, yeah. Because get only about 4 or 5 days a month. They
rotate. (AA: Everybody.)

Everybody took their turn?

Oh yeah, cause they don't have enough tools, eh? So certian
people weree.e.

So everybody who was living down here would have tmken their
turn?

Yeahe.

And then the county paid?

Yesh, county paid. What? $2 a day. 50@ an hour.

Yeah, not too much. But how was that for those days?

That was, well, the things were much deaper, way cheaper.

Did that seem like a good wage inthose days or was t hat low?
Well. To me, well everybody was about the same, eh?

Would that have been as much &s he made, oh, say when he was
working at the tie mill?

No, I think he Was making more at the tie mill. But everything
was so cheap. And everybody satisfied. They equal eh?

The price wasn't high. You can buy & 100 poundbag of rice for
just $2. Flour was just sbout 50¢ a good size bag.

Then only sugar. I think sugar and coffee, that'sall, teaso

But coffee, sometime we pick our own coffee. Where he's [(Abrahem/
living they still get coffee trees.

Did you folks buy rice or not?

Well, sometime we buy, just for standbye

CamBe you have to go with the seasons. Of course you have a
certain time the taro grows. You use the taro. (JA: the sweet
potato down here/makasi/)} Then you get breadfruit. Then o course
when you get rice like that, well that's (JA: help out) different.
So maybe you ate that more just certain times of the yean

Yeah, standby. But I used to like that. Eat with the milk.

We used to get & 11 the milk you want, milk your own cOW.

So you mixed the rice with milk? Sugar too, or not?

Yes, hot rice and milke. Ch, sujmr, Beah.
That's how we used to do it vhen I was a kid.
Yeah, we buy sugar, yeahe. =

When you folks were doing roadwork, was t here a luna?

Yes, I think there was.

A local one?

Yeah, & local man, yeah.

Do you remember who? :

I know my father, when he was working, used t o be Charley Kainaoﬁ

All thew ay chru do you remember? 3

No, I don't think so. I'm not too sure. I know my father one, he

had Charley Kaina. Charley or Harry Kalna? Charely Kaina.

You might notta called him by his first name I suppose.

Umhum. Just called him Kaina. He's a big man. (AA: Yeah, big.)

Something like our father.

Do you reckon he was an important man in Kalapana during those
ears?

Yeah, he was important man. Cause he used todo all, he used to
run the post office. He had a post office at his house. So he

must be important to get. (laughs) Yeah, he was important man.

Wags there anything else that he did®
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JA: Well, he was a important man. And then of course he was a
Christian man, he wasactive in Kalg ana church. Think he's
ohe of the deacons and... I think maybe ask Keliihoomalu that.
You know Louise Keliihoomalu?

/oortion omittedy

CLt So, during that time before your father became a camp police,
did he also go out periodically for jobs?

JA: No. There's no job around.

CL: There was no jobs?

JA: It's too far.

CL: Okay, so he's just...

JA: Farming, fishing, and you know, helping each other.

CL: And only the r cadwork..o.

JA: Yeah, only roadwork. Helping bootleggers.

CL: What's that? The bootleggers?

JA: Bootleggers. (laughs) But he gotpaid only the quart or gallon,
that's all.

¢ They helped each other.

CL: Who are the bootleggers?

JA: ©Oh, it's my granduncle, no?% fﬁbther's father' g brotheg/ Herman
Elderts. A good thing he wasn't caught tho'.

CL: Was that during t emperance times? I guess was, eh?

JA: Yeah, prohibition days. I think he made a killinge.

CL: So, what, your dad went and helped?

JA: 0Oh, make a imu, or dig the ti-leaf root, eh? Cause his was
all ti-roote.

AA: That was hard work. JAr Hard work, yeahe.
to dig the ti roots. Interesting. I used to live in Paupahoehoe
for a while. And as you look up the hillside you would see &ll the
ti leaves on the side of the hill. Sc I was wondering why, then
one day wef‘at down and started to t alk. Cause if you grow it on
the hillside it's easy to pull the dirt down and get the root.

JA: And by the time you taking out, you plant some more.

J/portion omitted/

CL: So you were telling me that after 1924, your dadwas called tole a
camp police.

JA: Yeah, that's when the Filipino strike and all that.

CL: I thought I'd like toget you to tell me a little more about &hat.
Let's see, he went first to Pahoa?

JA: Yegh.

CL: Did thg whole family go?

JA: No. Ownly him, because they just provided room for him. From
there he went to Keaau, 0Olaa.

CL: Only he?

JA: No. When he went Olaa, my mother went too. So we stayed back,
and then the youngest one, I think, Abe, I think, was with
them. He was born. (AA: Yeah.) 22. He was the one that
born in Kaola. 1922.

CL: So then you went to Kapoho after hat?

JA: Uh, yeth, when he was at Olaa, and then went to Kapoho. Stayed
there I think one year. Then from there he wnt to Mt. View.

R |
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So when he was & t Kapoho also you were still here?

Yeah, I was still here /at Kaimu/.

So he was alone, or...?

With only mother, . He was staying with his in=laws
too, eh? My mother's psrents.

%o muc? of that time you were just staying with the grendparents.
pause

You know that time when he was called to a camp police and the

Filipino strike happened, was there a lot of Hawaiians from t his
area who were called?

Yeah, they were called, yeah.

Do you remember the names of others?

That Charley Kaina was one. But he was c alled in Hilo. And then

what, Waipa with my father.

Which, Waisha?

Yeah, Waiaha. Hm. Oh, no, Kaamoku. Waiasha is Marthat Lum Ho's

father, and Gabriel Pe'a, he's one of them....Who else?

Ka' aukail?

No, no, Ka'aukai was taking care of the /park?/

Maybe had somebody else. That'sall I remember. They all the
same time.

I suppose probably not too old a men would have been called?

Ummm, yesh. And then, well, I think after that, I think, they

had some kind of trouble. I think they went on strike. They

want better pay or something.

The Filipinos?

No, no, the special police. So, my father hang on.

And otherse..e.

And others strike. They came back and stay here.

Wasn't the union started by Japnese people? Those early days,

in the t wenties?

Well, the Japanese had a strike too, but they wasn't so active

like the Filipinos. Cause other nationalities just came in

and take over. But the Filipinos...they sure blocked over there.

S0, when your dad and those people were being camp police did

they, were they having to clamp down on the Filipinos?

Oh yes, cause of the strike. They clamped down. And then the
county too was all, ¥ think was...They had the

walking for, I think was some in Panewa forest, I think. 7You

know, they were w alking on the road. They were coming, marching

to Keaau, to Olaa Sugare.

To do...who know's whate

Yeah, who know's what. And then my father say, he went down there
that time. Then the sheriff there was sheriff Pua. And then had
high banks on both side, and Ooh, all the machine gun was all

in the policeman's /hands/ already. You can /get/ continuous
blcocodshed right there.

0h really? JA: Yeah.

Their orders was to shoot (JA: to shoot) according to what I heard
beforeo
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JA: They marked the line see? And then the machine gun back, my father
was by. They came to there. They stopped. They told em..
touch the line, bloodshed. It's & good hing nothing happened.

CL: Yeah. i

JA: They turn around, went back. They used t os leep at Mooheau park, all
over the plsace.

CL: Whot? %

JA: The strikers. Family and all.

CL: Oh, so they were coming from Hilo side.

JA:t Yesgh, from Hilo to Puna sugar, 0lea sugar.

CL: They would have been workers, at Claa Sugar?

JAt No, they don't have. (AA: sympathizers) Sympathizers. They
want to g et their. Well, like my father was there, they were
watching the camps and block the roads and all that. And you know,
gotta get pass to go in and out.

CL:) So they were trying t 0...

JA: They were trying to influence the workers, eh?, at Olaa Sugar.

CL: Oh, ok, cause the radicals were in Hilo.

JA: Yeah, the radicals were in Hilo.

¢ Theys till are.
JA: Malapit, I think, was the head.
CL: Malapit
/sary omitted--on trouble between Kalapana haole boys and
Hilo local boys/ —vew beetp-

CL: Did your father ever talk about how he felt about that?

JA: About what?

CLs About that strike.

JA: Oh yeah, it's & good thing.

CL: Good thing they didn't have to fire?

JA& Yeah, cause they was gll set, everything, on the hill, in front.

CL: What g bout later on#, what was it like for him do you think,

working as a camp police?

JAt Well, he was alright. Well, maybe he was just thinking of usg
I think, Support.

CL: Did he carry a gun?

JA: Oh yes. He had his own 30. He shoots and all that. Cause when
he was in Keaau too that time. You know, get the old mule, you
know, not worth feeding. So he used to go shoot it. Killed.
Everybody dig the hold and all that and had the mule right there
and t hen... used to shoot. And then in Mt. View when he went up
there, I used to go with him. In fact, I used his gun and I killd
cuite & few. Even horses, some, oh, nice horses. Some Japanese,
Filipinos, they say, Oh Bill, they call em my father's name, they
call em Bill, he say, oh, he like eat that one. He say, ok, well
we call the county. So they don't kill. Cause mostly when he go
they put em near the hole that was dug so when they kill they can
push em in eh? But if that kind, well bring em away from the
hole, eh? So t hey cut what they want and then just throw em in
the holse "I used to dig the holes too, when, you know, when I  ——
was working Mt. View.

CL: Did he have the power t o arrest people?

JAE Yes, he can arrest, and then he call the police dept. But if
in your camp already, well he just arrest.

CL: But he was actually hired by the sugar companye.
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JA: Yesh, suagr company, yeah. As long as it's in the plantation.

CL: 0Oh, so long as its within t he plantation, the plantation handles 1t?

JA: Yeaw. (AA: The whole area was plantation.)

Cause hew as t he special police.

AA: He was a good policeman, as far as I cen remember. He always
try to...fix up things.

JA: Yeah.

CL: Without having to arrest?

JA: Yeah.

CL: So if there was & fight between peonle, he'd try to iron it out?

JA: Yeah. Last nite, the other nite I think, they was showing about
that knife andall that . Oh, that was way back, when my
father w gs still living they had, the Filipinos.

CL: Oh yeah?

JA: To pull out and then the trigger knife. Was way back. Back in
the 20's the Filipinos had all thate.

AA: It's called a spking knife. One thing I used to think about my
father, he used to ride the payroll cars, you know when the planta-
tions get paid.

JA: Well, they come to a camp, it's a1l in cash.

AA: He used to ride, got to the various places where they pay the
workerse

JA: Yeah, he has to stand guard.

AAt T used to think about it, you know. (JA: Why, no? think about it.)

AA: You know, people didn't even think about it, to hold up that car.
There was a lot of money in there. (JA: Oh yeah, all cash, eh?)
All way in the thousands. Nobody bothered. There was more respect
about others then.

CL: Would there have been several camp police in Ht. View?

JA: Oh no, was only my father. Then at Keaau they had one, and then
Pahoa they have.

CL: You know, one time I was reading in the Island Directory and
somebody from Kalapana is listed as a policeman, I think Jos. Kama?

JA: ©h yeah, John Kama, no Joe Kama, yeah.

CL: So was that like a local policeman?

JA: Yeah, a local policeman.

CL: Can you tell me abcut what he did? Do you rememberhim?

: I think his duty was just to keep peace. (JA: keep peace, yeah)
That's all. People would take care of themself over here. Just
like what they doing today. Practically the same thing.

JA: One thing was, those days was absentees in the school. @h, he
comes to the school, he say (end of tape)

/his main duty was to catch truants from school. If there were
fights he tried to reconcile the two, but they hardly had fights,
only over politicians. One would say I'm for X, another I'm
for Y and then fight./

Tape 2, side 1

JAr Yeah, politician time, oh was a big excitement here. And then
their favorite candidate they have lu'au and a 1 that, eh?

CcL: They came down and give luau here?

JA: It's just the local people here, if you my candidate I gonna try

to hustle up and make lu'au for you.
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Those days pigs were &l l over the place. Everybody owned lots
of pigs. Lu'au was like nothing

So would the candidate come down for the luau?

Oh yeah, the candidate come down, yeéehe.

Come dom wi th their promises, same as todaye.

Do you remember any varticularly ele ctions?

Un, I remember when Tom Sakakihara was. And all say, oh that
Japanee, why vote. But when he catched the vote here, he beat
all the resto

When he what?

When he ran for the representative, to the house. I think he
still living, in Volc ano. .

I know my uhele had his car, oh that Model T truck, oh Tom
Sakakihara asad all that. Then when they counted the ballot,
he got the highest, and all Hawaiians down here.

He was a fair man. He wasn't a l1-sided pditician. He was fair.
He walks with a cane. (JA: Now, yeah.) Small little pe rson,
small little fella. But he was & very falr man. You dit down,
talk to him, he listens to youe.

He's small, but his voice, phew.

So that would have been in the 20's, I guess.

Yesh. He was a Republican.

He was a Republican? ohe.

was strong Republican. Democrat,oh ,didn't

speak tohime.
Did Democratic candidates come down here?
Oh yes, they come.
This was all Republican. I think plantations was mostly
Republican.
Republican, yeah. ©@h yeah, those days was before Delano Rosse-
velt I think. They waw all Republican, plantation was. Oh, my
father them have to go around and campaign too. Say, if not, fired.
When you look back, all politicans was /%bpublicag/, way back.
But plantation was controlled

The only Democrat that I know used to get elected all the time
was 0.T. Shipman, was the Treasurer. And that, the platation
open the door. But the rest, no, gotta be Republican. I remem-
ber the time my father was goin around, all the{ say you put every-
body vote Republican, and a& Solomon Lalakea was a candidate for
County Treasurer. Oh, my father went around and all those big
shots and all that, plantation, they said what's wrong with
Shipman? O.T.Shipman was the County Treasurer. Can't say any-
thing. All the big-shots, plantation. My fa her say, oh, tell
us go, put vote, all Republican, and then when he come to the
Treasurer, no. Tell only Democrate.
A little bite here and a little bite there. et
S0, during those years you were down here, part of the time your |
uncle, your father's brother was living wi th you? 3
Oh yeah, but he wasn't too long, he always travel around. He

say why w rry, why worry.
He's a playboye.

Only my fahher's s ister, the one got married and pau, she stayed
in fown all a time. Then, our, my father's real mother, stayed with
her in town.
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CL: Yeah. So that father's brother, can you tell me a little more
about him? Did you..."®

JA: Weill, he's all ¥ind. Hels all kind.

CL: Was he fun, for you, when you were a kid?

JA: Oh yeah, he's good fun.

AA: He was & little rascal. JA: Rascal, yeah
Plg boye. He can play guitar, and ukulele, aa d

oh, he can play instruments.

AA: He plgyed and drank and sana So you know wh at happens when he
start singing, these girls 1 flock around him and...

JA: He's full of heck, he spuld have been a lawyer. (laughs).

AA: You know. it's white, by the time he get through talking to you
he' 31 make you believe that it's black. You forgeto

JA: Oh, how many he fooled, boy.

AA: You know, one girl told me that, she said, you know I'm your
uncle Kewiki's daughter. I said, hah?, like that. I don't know.

CE: So he's just come down and stay for a while and then go away?

JA:% Qh yeah, then go away.

8L: Were you telling me that he had down somegardening at one time?
Down here?

JA: @h yeah, he's a good farmer. He's good farmer.

CL: Was it just to live one, or did he sell crops.

JA: Oh, was to live on. No, I know, one time he used to sell, he
used to farm somebody's place. He's a good farmer, that I know.

CL: But that was somebody else's place that he farmed?

JA: Yeah, well, the ground is better. (AA: You go for the dirt.)

CL: But that waswhile he was living down here.

JAt# Yeah, was living down here. Then he got married. He live at,
uh, Kalapana. Kama.

CL: ©h, he married one of the...Jennie Kama's mother?

JA: Yeasaho

/portion omitted/

CL: So after you fok s Ieft and went to Mountain View, then your uncle
was still here, living with your grandfather?

JA: Yeah. No, my grandfather died. No, my grandfather still living,
Feahe-

CL: So just the two of them would have been here for a while. Oh,
I guess the wife too?

JA: No, just the two of them.

CL: So, he was supporting your grandfather?

JA: Yeah, he was supporting too. And then my father, used t 0 come
down and ;

CL: And then after your grandfather died, did you come back here much?

JA: No. He died, my uncle was living here, and then he start working
for t he canik. Then he stayed in town. And then the house start...
nobody living in the house, the old house, so it's run down and
all that. And then, 1947, (We>decided t o tear the house, 46,
start tearing the house, save 8 11 the good lumber we can, and then
we build this house 47, starting in January. When I had my vacation
And then he was working, by then my uncle was working for the
canik factory. And that's why this house is all double wall, with
canik in the ceiling, all cenik. Cause he was working there, eh?
Was getting all the /material/ free, damaged canik.

—
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They make that out of bagasse? K& b'd
Yeah, that's all bagasse, o0ld newspaper and ell that t00. / foc oM

/oortion ombted/ A

Tutu Taifa’? worked, he went, uh, worked for the[ﬁakﬂlnliuuLJMHmﬂ
in Pahala * No? :

Um, he was active in church, geandfather, church work.

Wehave our grandfather that went to Micronesia? _£j?ﬂéefr_IG1Qn&£I
Yeah, his father. But hard, cannot find. Th 3/

I had a letter from the Lyman Museum, long time ago, that was
written to the, one of the Lyman's mertaining to their stay in
Microneflsh. It was in the 1800's.

Yesah .

I haven't been back there to ask them for the letter, but it is
in the Lyman Museum. The letter was written to one of the Lyman
people over there and it was f rom our great grandfather. He was
there, he was one of the first missionaries that went to Micronesis.
I don't know, but, gee, last time they went on to Honolulu was
when they had the —teie=2i82- , uh? They have this...

I read the letter, and it was &ll written in Hawaiian.

I know that one was my grandfather, and then he has another brother.
The other brother, I met him, but he went under different name.
He lives down

Not Ahia?

Not Ahiae.

Who was 1t, David NaZ'ole Ahla. (FA: Tutu Wiki.)

Tutu Wiki, eh? Okay.

You lost me, say that again. FA: Uncle David.

Oh, yeah.

That's the one asked us to name our son.

Wiki, that means David. That's gll what we knew.

- You know when we found out his full name? When I gave birth to

my number two boy, and he asked us to name the boy aft r him.

So we thgugh was just David Kewiki, he said no, Kewiki is not his
name, Ng¥'ole. Cause we naver hear that name.

He was proud of that name because he say Kamehameha's kahu hansai
wes Naitole.

Do you think that name came from farther back in your family?
Nai'ole? Yeah.

It went way back. Back to Kamehameha days.

Ironically, my grandfather's last name supposed to have been
Nai'ole but he only knew it by Makaemoku. S

What about yourself, do you have a Hawaiian name? |

Who? CLT You

Yeah. James Ka-lei-ka'ayguni Ahia Sr. Have Jr. and third.

Jr. in Kauai.

Ka lei ka_Yaypuni a ka naki, the wreath that circled the high heavens
fhe surround”Wreath. There's more to it but it's not registered.
Oh, well, might as well tell the whlle thing.

Past Kamehameha (laughs)e.

Ka lei &aC'appuni o na moku !eha.

Oh yeah. That's nice.

Supposed to be that. But I never registered, only just Ka leil
kalt ajpuni is all.

Well, you have to tell your whole name, my goodness.
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On the birth certificate?

On no, it's not on the birth certificate. Just Ka'gﬂbuni.

On the birth critificate just Ka'aupuni?

Yeah, he has a Hawsiian certificate.

A Hawallan certificate. They cut it off. Too long, eh?

So, do you know how that name came?

Didn't you say your grandfather used to go to other islands?

Yeah, my grandfather used to go to other islands. James Levi
Ahia, used to go to other islands.

So that name was sppropriaste to him? He gave it to you?

Um, I guess s0o

Well, he travelled to the other islands, so they called him

Ka lei ka'aypuni o ka moku 'eha, so he must have travelled only
four islands..

the main islands...

But he wasn't himself called that name, your grandfather?
No, no.

His name was, what, Lewi, eh?

When he went that Hilo boarding school, his only name waeas _
James Ahia, he didn't have & Hawalian name, but Levi Lyman wag . f]
at the boarding school, so, he say . call LevitlLiwas

But they call em Lévi, the Haweiians call em Levi. But spelling
was Levi” But we's call em Levi, all sround here called em,

oh, Leévi Ahia, Lévi Ahia.

Well that's the Hawaiian's way of pronouce.

Pronouting, but the spelling was Levi. Ciwdi]

We have & son, his middle name is Levi.

Umhme.

What a name for that little kid, you don't think of that, eh?

And what about you Abe, do you have a Hawaiian middle name?

Yeah, his name's Ho'opili.

Wasn't there a chief HO'opili?

Yean, chief Ho'opili, uh?

And do you know how that name came to you?

Yeah, I think came to my grandmother.

On Mala'o side?

No. His married, wife Annie. (FA: Came from lala'o.)

Yeah, she was a Mala'o, yeah, but married Ahia. She asked for

that namee«

So it was probably a family name on her side?

Maybe so. Maybe just, hot'opili means closeness... or my favoritee.
She was still living. Now, one my father's sister's side,

Julia Nalei Akana, Chang they call her now.

And thet Na lei just means the leis?

Yeah.

/ portion omitteg/

So you were telling me before that in th old house it was just

one big room?

Yeah, one big room. Mostly all the WMouse. Was t hinking that you
could walk down there to that big foundation, that's one I saw to0o0.
We seen the foundation, you know, the wall down the houselot here
and then we went to the other place, whose was that?



Ch there's Walpa one, oh Kaamoku and don't know who, Keahilihau, or..
That one's still good, eh?

Yeah, that still intact. But ours over here, if you look from

makai and you look up, we cleaned everything and she took severel
pictures-

/portion omitted/
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But anyway, I was going to ask you, you were saying everybody had

their own sleeping mat, when you were livigg in the o0ld house.

Yesh, we respect the place we sleeping, that's & nice mat. |

So would you roll up the mats?

Yeah, sometime we roll ap. Or we just let it stay there.

You leave em stay.

Leave em stay. And after that, well, get lumber, we make our

beds

Later.

Yeah, they a1l lumber...solid. Then, ah, they used to put all

lauhsala, the==you know the leaves, put em all more like cushion

eh?, then put a2 mat on top. And some they weave the whole thing,

may mother used to weasve the whole thing, then used to put all
0ld newspaper and 8#l1l that.

So it'd be like a woven mattress with newspaper inside?

Yeah, mattress with 0ld lauhala ax»d all that.

So everybody had a bed platform then, it wasn't just a mat.

And what they uséd t o put inside too, some you know this, they
call em this lemon plant, wapine, or what? What was that wapine
or that lemon plant they call it?

lemon grass

Oh, lemon grasse

You season.

So how did you folks sleep? Each person had their own mat, or

did you sleep with your brothers?

Yeah, we have, some have, we sleep all...

But all int he same room. Your Brandparents in 1 place and

your folks in another and?

I wonder if you could draw me, show me where different people
slept?

Oh, they sleep anyplace. (CL: OCh) Yeah, we didn't, I didn't have
any place. The only time you get special place, if you have your

bed made, then you know that's your bed, e h?

Oh, okay-.

But take too much space, eh? The only thing when you have a bed

like, you can put all your clothes, suitcase underneath, eh?

Ok, so did you have bed vlatforms lster? at w at age?

Oh, 7,8 yrse. old, as, we have lumber and all that. Then, oh,

we used to have mosquito netting, lotta mosquitos here, so you

(FA: My granfeather slep in the back, in the cookhouse.)

need a mosquito net. In mosquito season you know, and then

no more season, well you don't use your nete.

Did you have to buy those nets, or did you make em somehow?

Oh, I think, uh, we used to buy it. Bui it, make it.

Maybe buy the netting?

Yeah, buy the netting, uh. Cause you need the cloth to mske it,
spread. And those days, no, they don't buy cloth. We used to use

home rice bag and all that.

Yese. But for the mosqulto net you probably hed to buy.
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But you, when you were little, did you sleep on your own mat, or
with your brother?

Oh, sleep with the brother, my cousin....

All the brothers? jece
Yeah, the brothers, just all lie down. Then we used to get our
lamp and we lie down on the floor and get our homework and then
turn out.  We have our one special lamp that, by the door B,
keep em burning. That's & regular lantarn, eh?
Oh yeah, like a hurricane lamp, with a handle.

Yeah, handle.

And you let that burn all through the nite?

JA: Yeah, burn that and then the other'_ just a regular lamp that we

(631 -

JAIw

have, you know, with a stand so we can study our lesson. So we all
around.

Tet's see, you had a sister who was close. Well, not close. You

had two sisters I think, one quite a bit younger and...

Oh yeah, back then they were, I think my other sister, the one

in Maul, Helen, yeah, she lived down there. But my other sister,

the last one that died, well, whe lived my mother .went away

already, 1926, and then by then my father moved Mt. View already.

g0 that time we moved Mt. View, what, we still had use kerosene.

Electricity I think up there about 1935 or 36, or 38, something like

that. That'!s when electricity was up, Mt. View.

(stopped tape for a time--to look at old photos; then speaking of
the adjoining houselots, one owned by Nawahi, Keahi, Keahilihau)

CL:

That was Nawahi?
Yeah, Nawahi's house. That one they cut to make basement. Then
they found all those bottles. fspe aking of house in Hilo/
But now, the Keahi, during the time you were here someone was
living there?
Yeah, no, earlier.
And, a, Keahilihau, that was & fmily also?
Uh, yeah, Keahilihau, yeah, that's one that owned the place up
here. Well, I don't know the...
Where Weaipa lived...
Yesh, where Waipa lived. We going up there, look the house.
They were the last I think that lived in there. Waipa familye.
That's the only house that I remember going inside.
That's the only one you went inside?
Yeah, that I really know they were living in there. That I

sew, my time, cause the one doWlhere /T%wer house platform on
iMeewe land/ well, I didh't see that. But the other house up
there, I used to go there and play with the boys up there. In
fgect, t hey used to come down here, t hey used to use this trall here.
So that would have been, like Robert Waipa, and..

%+ Yesh, Robert Waipa and all them, they used to live there. Yesah

all the Waipas used to live there, Kealoha /-Clarence/ end the
sister married Ah Yo, and Kalani Waipa, he died young. Used to
be about 3, 4 of them used to come to school, eh? Either they
go down back there or they come here and then we all walk, go

to school,

Was any of them the same grade? /Yes--Kalani Waipa (tape endslj
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And then down this way where were other nieghbors?

Oh yesh, uséd to have the Pe'!as right next.

So that would have been the closest, was the Pe'!'as?

Yeah, the Pe'as

And then the other side of the, Wai'au's?

Yeah, Wai'aus. But then used to get Kealohsa.

Kealoha. They all interwoven into our family now. They married

to Keliihoomalus and the Pe'as. All married, it's just like a

huge family clan now, right in here. All cousins.

So this over here /3elaw is the Keliihoomalu'g property.

Oh it is? On this side of the road?

Other side of this tree here in the back.

and then they had one house, back 19, what?, 28, tidal wave was,

they were living inside, right by the drive-in, I think they're

on the other side, that's where they lived. And then vh en the

tidal wave came, and then broke their house in, 2ll1 damaged,

and then the welf sre buidd them a home

Right here?

Right next to that big mango tree, is the foundation.

What wes t hat? Who bullt the home? red cross.

Red cross, eh?

Yeah, not welfare,

But they was our neighbor.

But thet was...

After the 46 tidal wave. 48 or 467 AA: 46.

Did you, um, like the Pe'as and Keliihoomalu's down there.

Did you go inside their houses everR (parties)

Ch, the old fe'!as house, oh yeah, we used to have our _ :

there. That's, well, related to my grandmother /Kilohana ﬁe'g’

That was a party house.

Party house, that was a party house, yeah.

You folks used to buy things from themtoo.

Oh yeah, salt pork and dried meat, uh, goat. Bcause, uh, the

Pe'as own in that, a now e se&y Panau nui, eh? national vark.

So he sold that?

Oh, mére like the park just tell him want his place, uh?

No, they just put their claws in.

Cleaws, uh? That", all.

UH? FA: What are you trying to ask, they sold the meat or?
Asking about the meata

. Oh, the meat, yeah, we buye.

At that t ime there was an abundance of gos ts. Plenty goats,
and that's what they use t o make smoke meat. You haven't tasted.
I have had goat, but not smokede.
Oh, smoked. FA: sa ilted, they have salt pork, salt meat.
That's the way they freeze the meat. (laughs) salt.
You know fish, opelu, 1li dat, all dried up, only salt. You
and then put em all together. You hesrd the name
ka' au? hear that?
No.
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JA: You didn' know that? For real? When they tell you ka' gu, it!
¥ s mean
40. I think lately I hear in Apple, Russ Apple had. i

So even tho' you were related to Pe!as, they still sold their meat
to you?

JA: Oh yeah.

AA: That's their livelihood. They just
Just like how we used to sell coconutsa

JA: (laughs) We never did sell coconuts.

ClL:

money.

Unrecorded Notes made on later conversation 12/2/87

1) James' grendfather (father's father) owned land at
a. Ki'ula --went to his brother Bill and the Akanas
b. 43 acres in houselots--was split between various brothers and
sisters; his brother (Abe?) sold his
ce the lot where his present house is; bought by the grandfather;
willed % acre only to his uncle because he "knew what he was
like"; willed the rest to his father
Iater his uncle borrowed money from his father; the father said
uncle could repay or give him the land, and when he didn't repay,
eventually took the land
(d. the lot next door was Mala'o land; it went to Akana's i.e. his
father's sister, because his father had beught the next door lot
bought by his grandfather)
2) house platforms

--first one on Akana land (Frances told Donna that James! father was

raised there) (o0&} |52 M""‘“"M Alconw Law )

--second one the Waipa house platform (on "private Land")

one-room house, W. lumber floor

cookhouse {- }covered lanai, w. frat rock and *ill®tili

floor
= VN

C:)é,_.imu

3) few trees here before (2-3 coconuts, am ulu), only 1 mango, on
Malat o land

squared rock stairs

Unrecorded note of conversation 12/9/87

--the pond they used on bottom of property no longer accessible
(used to soak poi barrels, get water in bucket for washing dishes)



